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DATE:  November 26, 2024 

TO: Glynn County Airport Commission 

FROM: Katherine Kissling, A.C.E., GRMP, Airport Administration Manager 

SUBJECT: Special-Called Nominating Committee Meeting Agenda 

 

The Special-Called Nominating Committee meeting of the Glynn County Airport Commission will be 
held at 9:00 a.m. on Tuesday, December 3, 2024 at the Brunswick Golden Isles Airport, 295 Aviation 
Parkway, Second Floor Conference Room, Brunswick, Georgia 31525. 

The purpose of this meeting is to conduct an interview for the Airport Commission. No other business 
will be conducted.  

 
Special-Called Nominating Committee Agenda 

 
I. Call to Order  

 
II. Accept Agenda 

 
III. Introductions 

 
IV. Presentation of the Airport Commissioner Candidate, Letter of Interest and Resume 

 
V. Executive Session  

 

Discuss Personnel Items as allowed by O.C.G.A. §50-14-3(B)(2).  
 

VI. Return to Open Session 
 

VII. Adjournment 
 

 
 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in 
this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities, may contact the Glynn 
County Airport Commission at 912-265-2070. The Airport Commission will make reasonable accommodation for those 
persons with at least two business days’ notice prior to the meeting.  


